U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 7
11201 Renner Boulevard, Lenexa, Kansas 66219

\ﬂ’“ 1

m« Qﬂt E&JND STORAGE TANK FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT
1 DOCKET NO. RCRA-07-2016-0006

{' 0 “gﬁr}lﬁﬁsﬂﬁ’cﬁbh duMMARY

On: May 7, 2015

(Date of Inspection)
At:  J-J Oil Company 3 (KDHE ID 02196

(Facility Name and Identification Number )
Address: W HWY 50 — 3020 W Buffalo Jones AVE

Garden City, KS 67846

(Name of Onsite Representative if not the Owner or Operator)
Name and address of the UST Owner or Operator (indicate which applies).

Name: Mr. Patrick Lingg

Address: J-J Oil Company
P.O. Box 542

Stockton, KS 67669

A duly designated officer, employee, or representative of the EPA or a duly
designated officer or employee of the State or Tribe inspected this facility.
The EPA has reviewed the inspection report and other relevant materials
and has identified the following violation(s) of the UST regulations
promulgated or approved by the EPA under Subtitle I of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6991 et seq.).

N

1. Violation: _ OQutside overfill alarm did not work during inspection —
Part is on order
Cite: 40 CFR 280.20(c)(ii) [K.A.R. 28-14-16 (a)]

Proposed Penalty:  $ 210

2. Violation:  No line monitoring records for JAN15-MAY15 for
Tanks 1, 2, 3 were available during the inspection.
Cite: 40 CFR 280.44(c) [K.A.R. 28-14-23 (c)]

Proposed Penalty: §$ 210

PROPOSED PENALTY TOTAL: § 420

The EPA finds the Ofvner gr Operator in violation of the above referenced
UST regulations.

= AT

(Signature of Aulhgfized Ofyer or Employee of the EPA)

STOP RECENED
MAR 03 7016

PART II: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER

A. Settlement Agreement: The Owner or Operator by signing this
Settlement Agreement (or by having an authorized representative sign it)
agrees to settle the violations identified in Part I, subject to the following
terms and conditions:

The Owner or Operator certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for
making a false submission to the U. S. Government, that he or she has
corrected the violations, submitted true and accurate documentation of their
correction, and submitted payment to the U.S. Treasury for the amount of
$420 in payment of the full proposed penalty amount, as described in Part |
of this Form.

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply with the terms of the Compliance
Order in Part 11.B. Without admitting liability for the violations cited in
Part I, the Owner or Operator signing below waives any objections to the
EPA's jurisdiction with respect to the Compliance Order and this Settlement
Agreement, and consents to the EPA's final approval of this Settlement
Agreement without further notice. The Owner or Operator waives the
opportunity for a public hearing pursuant to RCRA Section 9006.

Once the EPA signs the Settlement Agreement, the EPA will take no further
enforcement action against the Owner or Operator for the civil violations
described in Part I, provided the violations have been timely corrected and
the penalty has been paid. The EPA does not waive its right to enforce
against the Owner or Operator for any other violations not described in Part
I and violations of the UST requirements or other requirements listed in Part
I that were not corrected in a timely manner.

This Settlement Agreement and Compliance Order will become effective
once signed by the EPA and is binding on the EPA and the Owner or
Operator upon signature by both parties. Final approval of the Settlement
Agreement and Compliance Order is in the sole discretion of the Regional
Administrator, Region 7, EPA, or his or her authorized delegate. Upon final
approval, the EPA shall mail a copy of this document to the Owner or
Operator signing below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

CLdn tﬂr ﬂrd“

Il:; E}fl:ﬂ-ﬂﬁﬂf

Name (print):
Title (print):

Date: -Z" lS-Ié

B. Compliance Order: This Compliance Order is issued under the
authority of RCRA section 9006 to resolve the civil violations identified in
Part 1. The Owner or Operator is ordered to correct the violations, submit
true and accurate documentation that the violations were corrected, and pay
the total penalty amount listed in Part I of this Form. This Compliance
Order shall become final and enforceable only upon signature by an EPA
official with the authority to sign this document.

Signature:

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT AND COMPLIANCE ORDER:

Name (print):  |<AR| NA B2 RROMED
Title (print): EEZE]QMAI‘:I M.DIQI.QL_.O.EEL‘_ZL
Signature: Iémma.@w_mg{_ Date: 4$-20 <16

Notes:




INSTRUCTIONS

On the reverse side is an Underground Storage Tank Field Citation Form for Expedited Settlement (Form). If you, the Owner or Operator, wish
to settle this case using this Form, you must do the following:

1. Correct the violation(s) cited in Part I of the Form (“Part I"");
2. Pay the total penalty amount listed in Part I in accordance with the directions provided below;

3. Sign the Settlement Agreement in Part II of the Form (“Part II”) (or in the case when an Owner or Operator is a corporate entity, have
an authorized representative sign it); and

4. Return the Field Citation Form along with documentation of compliance and payment information (copy of the check would suffice) to

the EPA at the following address (within the 30-day time limit specified below): Michael L. Pomes, EPA Region 7 AWMD/STOP,
11201 Renner Boulevard, Lenexa, KS 66219.

This settlement process is optional. You are not required to submit this Form to the EPA. If you do not submit this Form, the EPA will conclude
that you are not interested in pursuing an expedited settlement. The EPA will then consider other actions to resolve these violations including the
possibility of formal administrative or judicial enforcement.

Whether you submit the Form or not, you are by law required to correct any noncompliance and comply with all applicable UST
requirements. The EPA will not approve the Settlement Agreement if there is an alteration of any of the information in the Form or if the
payment submitted is less than the full amount of settlement.

Timeline: The Form must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days after the date of the inspection. In the event the Form is sent to you via
registered or certified mail, the timeline begins on the date of receipt of that mail. If the EPA does not receive the Form within thirty (30) days,
the EPA will conclude that you do not wish to pursue expedited settlement. The EPA will then consider taking other actions to resolve these
violations including pursuing formal administrative or judicial enforcement. (Note: All time periods and deadlines in the Form, including these

Instructions, are in calendar days. If a deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or federal holiday, the EPA will consider the deadline to fall on the
next business day.)

Requesting An Extension: The EPA may grant, at its discretion, an extension of thirty (30) days if you can demonstrate that it is not feasible
for you to come into compliance within the.initial 30-day time period. You must request that extension in writing before the initial 30-day time
period expires. That written request must explain why compliance within 30 days is not feasible and it must contain a schedule for when you will
come into compliance (which must not extend beyond the 30-day extension period).

Requesting that the EPA Modify or Withdraw the Form: If you can document that you were in compliance with the regulations cited in Part
I at the time of the inspection, you must submit that documentation to the EPA within fifteen (15) calendar days of your receipt of the Form. The
EPA will review the documentation and may choose to not pursue enforcement or may withdraw some or all of the violations and reissue a
modified Form to the Owner/Operator (via certified or registered mail) for any violations that are not withdrawn.

Payment: Payment can be made by sending a personal or certified check made out to the “Treasury of the United States” to the following
address: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Fines and Penalties, Cincinnati Finance Center, P.O. Box 979077, St. Louis, MO 63197-9000.
The check should refer to the Field Citation Docket Number (located at the top of the Form). If no such number is provided on the Form, the
check should have the name of the facility on it. Other forms of payment such as wire transfers and online payment are also accepted by the EPA.,
For further information on those other forms of payment, please email CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov or use the EPA contact listed below.

Settlement Agreement Certification: By signing the Settlement Agreement in Part II, you are certifying under penalty of law that you have
corrected the violations, submitted true and accurate documentation of compliance, and have paid the penalty. Failure to meet those conditions
means you will remain liable for the original violations with the possibility of being liable for additional violations for noncompliance with the
Compliance Order and for making a false representation to the U.S. Government.

EPA Review: Once the EPA has received the Form, the EPA will review it and the documentation of compliance, and verify that payment was
made. If the EPA decides to settle the case using this Field Citation, the EPA will sign and approve the Settlement Agreement and the
Compliance Order and send a copy of the completed Form to you. Once the EPA has signed the Compliance Order and Settl}ement Agreement,
you and the EPA are bound by their terms. The EPA reserves the right not to pursue settlement under the Field Citation and instead pursue
formal enforcement. In that event, you will be promptly reimbursed for the amount you paid into the U.S. Treasury when submitting the Field
Citation.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael L. Pomes at 913-551-7216 or pomes.michael@epa.gov.

Revised December 2009



Invoice WESTHUSING'S, INC.

Date: 8/1/2015 PO BOX 546
Invoice No.: 5462 1016 SOUTH CEDAR
STOCKTON, KS 67669
(785) 425-6746 (785) 425-6323 (fax)
Bill to: j-J OIL COMPANY Serviceat:  J-J OIL CO. #3
PO BOX 542 3020 W JONES AVE
1016 S CEDAR PO BOX 1423
STOCKTON, KS 67669 GARDEN CITY, KS 67846

Customer ID: 133

Description: Work Order 3614 PUMP/UNIT OUT Reference: Work Order 3614
Terms: 30 Days PO Number:
Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
Labor
REPLACED 9.25 $75.0000 $693.75
Labor Subtotal: $693.75
Parts
T19547 G1 Board D-Box G-Site 100 $53.9000 $53 90
Parts Subtotal: $53.90
Miscellaneous
MILEAGE 246.00 $0.8500 $209.10
Miscellaneous Subtotal: $209.10
. CEIVED
S10P RECEN
MAR 03 /(D
kL A
8/1/15 REPLACED DBOX BOARD AFTER SCOT HAD MOVED BOARDS AROCUND Subtotal: 5956 75

AND GOT CRIND BACK UP (PROBLEM FOLLOWED BOARD) TROUBLE SHOOTING

CRIND ISSUE, PURGED DATA ON 1 NEW MASTER/SAT PUMP TO BRING ONLINE. Sales Tax:

$73.19

TROUBLE SHOT ISSUE WITH MODEM/RAS ON PASSPORT. PREVIOUS MODEM

SOFTWARE NOT REMOVED BY PREVIOUS TECHNICIAN/PREVIOUS WORK PaymEnts:

$1,029.94

CANNOT REMOVED DRIVERS WITHOUT OLD MODEM. CONSIDER CLEAN IMAGE
WHEN WE GOT TO INSTALL NEW PASSPORT SOFTWARE 'LOOKED AT TANK
MONITOR OVERFILL ALARM. ADJUSTED PROGRAMMING, TESTED OK.

Total Due:

$0.00







* 10/15 UST C002 KDHE Reference No. Owner |.D: 03752 Facility 1.D: 02196

Automatic Tank Gauging Annual Summary FOR KDHE USE ONLY:
(With Line Monitoring of Pressurized Product Lines) Monthly Monitoring ves pom
Please make copies of this completed form for your records. ATG Printout yes no
LM Printout yes no

Submit to: Kansas Department of Health and Environment Date

BER - Storage Tank Section

1000 SW Jackson, Suite 410 Signed

Topeka KS 66612-1367

Please Print Clearly or Type
I. Automatic Tank Gauging Annual Summary is due to KDHE by February 28, 2016. Please attach copies of the
December 2015 passing tank test and copies of December 2015 passing line test if the line monitor connects to
your ATG.
Il. Facility Information
A. Facility Name:  J-J OlL COMPANY 3
B. Facility Address: 3020 WEST JONES AVE GARDEN CITY

C. Contact Person: /l?) H OL\]\/(’I’ Phone: (4220 )‘2 2 2‘- 0252

D. Contact E-mail: C/\DVCL%S (0 \oYESCy \ et
[tl. Owner Information e

A. Owner Name:  J-J OIL COMPANY

B. Owner Address; P.O. BOX 542 STOCKTON, KS 67669

C. Contact Person: Q\/\C\Y\c\\m“ \: %(‘a%% Phone: (745 )25 - 7/5 2
IV. Automatic Tank Gauge Information

A. Model/Manufacturer; INCON TS-1000 )
V. Line Release Detection for the product line from Tank no: 001 STOP PECE‘VED

A. Dispenser Type: Pressure o Cnqe

B. Model/Manufacturer: Incon TS-LLD MAR 03 zlie

C. Line Release: Automatic Line Monitor
VI. Substance Stored (list specific grade, if possible): Diesel Dyed Red

VIl. Please Circle PASS or FAIL for the Automatic Tank Gauge and Line Monitor. TR TR
001 January February March April May June
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015

Date | /- 5-/5 2-3-15| 3-2-)5 |4 4-/5 | 5-1[-/5]4=8 1O
Capacity during Test (gals)
Total Capacity (gals) 4000 4000 4000 4000 4000 4000

Percent capacity during test

: e
Automatic Tank Gauge ((Pass, ' Fail |(Pass ) Fail @ Fail (Pas/s Fail Pass / Fail Pass Fail

Line Monitor Resuit { Phss, Fail @: Fail @asyFail Pass/ Fail é;s?) Fail ss) Fail

o ——
001 July August September October November December
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015

oo |7 )3.05] 9205 | D-4o-JS[JO-4-/5\ 1) 1 -1 S2-24E
Capacity during Test (gals)
Total Capacity (gals) 4000 4000 4000 4000 4000 4000

Percent capacity during test
, : = . fm i ”4\7 . % :
Automatic Tank Gauge @Fail ( Pa@Fall ({as?s)Fall Pass ail ( Pass/ Fail < Pasg Fail

Line Monitor Result i?ass Fail Eas )Fa:l (//P )Fall Pass }all Gass Fail ,"Pass) Fail

VIIi. Please contact KDHE within 24 hours if yourtafk systemhs’fa:led Alsosantatt KDHE if you have two ormore
"Failed" automatic tank gauge leak or line monitor tests a month. Please direct questions regarding tank test to KDHE, Storage
Tank Seclion, 785-296-8061 or Toll Free: 877-221-0325.







© 10/15 UST C002 KDHE Reference No. Owner |.D: 03752 Facility 1.D: 02196

Automatic Tank Gauging Annual Summary FOR KDHE USE ONLY:
(With Line Monitoring of Pressurized Product Lines) Monthly Monitoring ves ho
Please make copies of this completed form for your records. ATG Printout yes no
. LM Printout yes no

Submit to: Kansas Department of Health and Environment Date

BER - Storage Tank Section

1000 SW Jackson, Suite 410 Signed

Topeka KS 66612-1367

Please Print Clearly or Type
I. Automatic Tank Gauging Annual Summary is due to KDHE by February 28, 2016. Please attach copies of the
December 2015 passing tank test and copies of December 2015 passing line test if the line monitor connects to
your ATG.
Il. Facility Information
A. Facility Name:  J-J OIL COMPANY 3
B. Facility Address: 3020 WEST JONES AVE GARDEN CITY

C. Contact Person: R\ Ll p ulver Phone: (/o 20 ) 215 - 0a5¢

D. Contact E-mail: C\OfQSb@ one: o1l net
IIf. Owner Information e

A. Owner Name: J-J OIL COMPANY
B. Owner Address: P.O. BOX 542 STOCKTON, KS 67669

C. Contact Person: § }AQ\\ASEK £5§Q§> Phone: (739 425 - 715 4

IV. Automatic Tank Gauge Information

A. ModelManufacturer: INCON TS-1000 STOP RECEIVED
V. Line Release Detection for the product line from Tank no: 002 I

A. Dispenser Type: Pressure MAR 03 016

B. Model/Manufacturer: Incon TS-LLD

C. Line Release: Automatic Line Monitor
VI. Substance Stored (list specific grade, if possible): Diesel Clear _
VII. Please Circle PASS or FAIL for the Automatic Tank Gauge and Line Monitor. T

January February March April May June
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015

Date [ ).4. /5] 07—2)5’ 3’9’/5 “4Ol-/5 5‘//'/5_ Za‘g’/s
Capacity during Test (gals)
Total Capacity (gals) 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000

002

Percent capacily during test

— S 7%

Automatic Tank Gauge (‘Pass /‘# ail { Pass> Fail ((Pass) Fail |(Pass JFail [(Pass) Fail ( Pass JFail
N

Line Monitor Result (%asy Fail \‘P ass ) Fail @ Fail Pass / Fail Qsass)Fail (ﬂs?fail

July August September October November December
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015

ete | 9-10.\5[ 215 | Q4 -151)0-4-1S 1) -1 -JSII-2D-K]

Capacity during Test (gals)

002

Total Capacity (gals) 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000

Percent capacity during test

; ez Z =Y\ L~ = 7~ LY
Automatic Tank Gaugq | Pass/Fail @ Fail( Pass JFail Pay Fail (| Pass  Fail ass /Fail

Z =~ S
Line wonitor Resu | ass Fail [(Pass IFail (Pass JFail (| Pas3)Fail {Pass) Fail (Pass)Fal

VIIl. Please contact KDHE within 23 Rours if your tank system Rasfailed. Also contact KDHE if you have two or more
"Failed" automatic tank gauge leak or line monitor tests a month. Please direct questions regarding tank test to KDHE, Storage
Tank Seclion, 785-296-8061 or Toll Free' 877-221-0325.







" 10/15 UST C002 KDHE Reference No. Owner |.D: 03752 Facility I.D: 02196

Automatic Tank Gauging Annual Summary FOR KDHE USE ONLY:
(With Line Monitoring of Pressurized Product Lines) Monthly Monitoring ves o
Please make copies of this completed form for your records. ATG Printout yes no
) LM Printout yes no

Submit to: Kansas Department of Health and Environment Date

BER - Storage Tank Section

1000 SW Jackson, Suite 410 Signed

Topeka KS 66612-1367

Please Print Clearly or Type
l. Automatic Tank Gauging Annual Summary is due to KDHE by February 28, 2016. Please attach copies of the
December 2015 passing tank test and copies of December 2015 passing line test if the line monitor connects to
your ATG.
Il. Facility Information
A. Facility Name:  J-J OlL COMPANY 3
B. Facility Address: 3020 WEST JONES AVE GARDEN CITY

C. Contact Person: B\” CLL\\/P)” Phone: (A0 Y275 -N258

D. Contact E-mail: Gbrclss @ \onesct . V\f'\—
Il. Owner Information <t

A. Owner Name:  J-J OIL COMPANY

B. Owner Address: P.O. BOX 542 STOCKTON, KS 67669

C. Contact Person: Q;\/mg,ﬂr\\er ?raSS Phone: (X9 )V AA3 - 715 2.

IV. Automatic Tank Gauge Information
A. Model/Manufacturer; INCON TS-1000

V. Line Release Detection for the product line from Tank no: 003 STOP P;ECENED
A. Dispenser Type: Pressure
B. Model/Manufacturer: Incon TS-LLD MAR 03 z71b

C. Line Release: Automatic Line Monitor
VI. Substance Stored (list specific grade, if possible): Gas Unleaded Regular
VIi. Please Circle PASS or FAIL for the Automatic Tank Gauge and Line Monitor.

January February March April May June
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015

pate | |-5-15 | 2-2-15| 3-2-V5\44-)5 | S-11-/5] o-8-15
Capacity during Test (gals)
Total Capacity (gals) 6000 6000 6000 6000 6000 6000

003

Percent capacity during test

Automatic Tank Gauge (“Pass /Fail |(Pass/ Fail (Pass) Fail [Pass) Fail <@ Fail (l?is)Fail

=<
Line Monitor Result |(Pass/Fail (Bass) Fail |@ass’' Fail [(Pass) Fail | pags) Fail |(Pass JFail

—

July August September October November December
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015

Date | 7-(3)5 ¢-2-1519-4-15 | JO-4-)5 /-1 -/312-0-15]
Capacity during Tesl (gals)
Tolal Capacity (gals) 6000 6000 6000 6000 6000 6000

003

Percent capacity during test

. “\ . . - . -

Automatic Tank Gaug bass/FaiI (E?ss* Fail |(Pass Fail (| Pass JFail ass /Fail Pass Fail
ey =N

Line Monitor Result "Pasg ) Fail \ ass/Fail (Pass) Fail QPass Fail {Pay Fail (Pass Fail

VIIl. Please contact KDHE within24 hours if your tank system has failed. Also contact KDHE if you have two or orgé
"Failed" automatic tank gauge leak or line monitor tests a month. Please direct questions regarding tank test to KDHE, Storage
Tank Secticn, 785-296-8061 or Toll Free: 877-221-0325.







IN THE MATTER Of J-J Oil Company 3, Respondent
Docket No. RCRA-07-2016-0006

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order was sent this day in the
following manner to the addressees:

Copy emailed to Attorney for Complainant:
rosado-chaparro.wilfredo@epa.gov
Copy by First Class Mail to Respondent:

Chandler Brass
Director of Operations
J-J Oil Company 3

1016 S. Cedar

P.O. Box 542

Stockton, Kansas 67669

Dated: d [;f 21 l ( Té'

Hearing Clerk, Region 7
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